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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: April 29, 2022

From: Brian Fauble
Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Open a new docket for the California Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Project 2.0

Please open a new docket file for the California Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Project 2.0.
Please open this docket effective May 2, 2022.

An appropriate docket number would be 22-EVI-01 and an appropriate docket title would be
“California Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Project (CALeVIP) 2.0".

Please notify the following Energy Commission staff when new materials are available
(whether by e-mail attachment or a link to the materials) and allow additional Energy
Commission staff to join this list upon their request.

Commissioner Patty Monahan
Ben De Alba

Mona Badie

Hannon Rasool

Melanie Vail

Mark Wenzel

Samridhi Soni

Brian Fauble

Phil Cazel

Sharon Purewal

Listservs: Calevip; Clean Transportation Program; Transportation; Opportunity

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Thank you,

Brian Fauble
Project Manager



